

Mark Bishop | Venkata Ramana

Table of Contents

Hookum
About me
The Catalyst
In a nutshell
Case Study
Subtle tweak9
New Subscribers in a flash
Applicable to all Niches
The Second Part13
Get them while they're hot14
How you Make Money15
Content Structure – funnels to a sale 16
Summery
Why do this?
Instructions – Your first Hook 19
Which Product
Why Evergreen?
Brand new Audience19
Where to look
Grab Your Affiliate link
Cloak your affiliate link 24
How do you cloak a link?24
Your PDF 'HOOK'
First section
Second section
Provide the Solution
Show the Benefits
Proof
Call to action
Guarantee
Scarcity27
Second Call to action
Hook Page & Delivery

2

Templates	1
Hook Page 3	3
Delivery page3	5
How do I get them to the delivery page automatically?	6
Setting up your AR3	7
Form code3	8
Add Form to Hook Page4	0
Send Immediately4	1
Conclusion4	4
What should you do now?4	4

© Copyright Mark Bishop | IKKONIK LTD. All rights reserved. No part of this eBook may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system, without written permission from the author.

Legal Disclaimer...

The information contained within this eBook is strictly for educational purposes. If you wish to apply ideas contained in this eBook, you are taking full responsibility for your actions.

The author has made every effort to ensure the accuracy of the information within this book was correct at time of publication. The author does not assume and hereby disclaims any liability to any party for any loss, damage, or disruption caused by errors or omissions, whether such errors or omissions result from accident, negligence, or any other cause



Hookum

Welcome to Hookum. The following method is a formula that I have used myself over a number of years in both the IM/MMO niche as well as many other lesser known niches.

One of the reasons for putting this course together was to help those of you who are struggling to compete in a very competitive environment to...

- 1. Build a list
- 2. Make Money

Which is after all the reason we all spend so much time online, well perhaps that isn't the only reason, but the fact you are now reading this PDF suggests that you are at least interested in making money online... am I right?

Yes?... Ok lets get started.

About me

You may or may not be aware of me, but just in case you're not... my name is Mark Bishop. Today I'm reasonably well known in the IM space, however it wasn't always the case. Perhaps like you I spent time and money looking for my ticket out of my day job.

...Which at the time was as a self-employed plumber (not a great one either) here in the UK.

This was me three or four years ago...



Uhh... Hard work

I'm sure I don't need to tell you how soul destroying a mundane JOB is. Especially when you know there are people online making hundreds, even thousands per day from their computer?

I spent many hours scratching my head and wondering exactly how they did it. Everyone seemed to be doing something different and making money and yet newbies (myself at the time) couldn't make a dime.

And then through more luck than judgment I had a breakthrough in one little known niche.

Now I will point out that what I'm about to explain is not about Niche marketing (although it can be applied there)... instead it is about the one element that ties everything together; The Catalyst.

The Catalyst

So what is the missing ingredient? What makes everything work?

I'll tell you... It's called perceived value.

And Hookum will detail a very sneaky but completely ethical trick anyone can use to build a list while simultaneously making money based on the perceived value idea.

So let me quickly explain the thinking behind this and show you a couple of snippets (results)

So the important thing to consider when trying to sell or promote something (anything) online (or anywhere else) is that people do not like to be sold to.

Number two is attention spans... yep they are very short, and getting shorter. People are hardened to adverts online... they open less and less emails (promotions)....

They've seen it all before.

It's a competitive marketplace.

But you know that... right?

However people still need and search for solutions to their problems (whatever they may be)... so why not give them what they are looking for with zero obvious strings... I.e perceived value. Let me sum this up for you. When you stop trying to sell, and instead give people what they perceive as the answer or solution to their problem their guard is dropped... they lower the barrier.

Link this with a process which involves them making a micro-commitment – and they are now far more likely to buy.

Confused...

Don't be... it's all pretty easy as you're about to discover.

Have you heard of a lead magnet? I bet you have.

Something you give away in order to attain a lead (get someone's email details).

Well Hookum is very similar only with a few subtle differences which make all the difference.

In a nutshell

Example – Imagine you were desperately looking for a way of driving traffic to your website or your affiliate offer. You didn't have the time or money to lavish on some expensive software and then you saw this... (see Pic below)

7

Case Study...



Yes it's a lead magnet... but it smells of value (or perceived value). It addresses that problem that the user has... and it's free.

Ok so nothing ground breaking there... or here; Look (see Pic below)

	Free Report Reveals	
	How to Legally Steal)ther
160	Where should I send your copy of Tube Hack?	huge
	below for instant access This is where I will send access to the publication.	
@]	Enter vour first name	nels? te offers
	Enter your email address	
. How to Legal	Send Me Tube Hack	
	Send Me Tube Hack	

So just like any lead magnet... they need to enter their email details in order to get access to the PDF. The subtle element here is outlined. I.e. it reads: "Where should I send your copy of Tube Hack?"

Subtle tweak

This little difference btw is important... remember what I said about people being hardened to promotions and guarding against being sold too?

Well using the headline above will ensure you actually get the real email details instead of junk or fake details.

It works because if that person is interested enough to consider taking a look then they'll want to actually see what you have to say in your PDF... and their perception is: The only way they can do it is via the email you send them.

So you get their GOOD email details (or at least one they check)

New Subscribers in a flash

I actually ran this very offer over the last two days...

<mark> G</mark> etResponse	Dashboard Contac	s Messages	Statistics Surve	eys Forms	Landing Pages Automa	tion Webinars 👤 My account 🗸
< Back	Choose all				\$	Show type: Subscribed - Sort by: Email -
Campaign(s): tubehack	• tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 02:32:23 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
Autoresponder sequence: All results selected Subscription date:	• Ubehack	0			N/A	2016-11-13 09:41:48 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
All time Add condition	tubehack	0			N/A	2016-11-13 13:37:20 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
Add conditions group	tubehack				N/A	2016-11-13 22:31:39 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
Search Actions -	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 00:09:01 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 01:22:47 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-12 23:22:51 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 06:10:50 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 00:06:11 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
	tubehack	1			N/A	2016-11-13 01:30:11 SIGN-UP VIA WEB FORM
			1 2 3 4 5	Next		Show rows: 10

43 brand new subscribers in the MMO niche just like that, or I could say 20+ new subscribers per day... and of course this is newbie friendly so you can do this without an existing list...

You will need traffic of course, and you will find that covered in the welcome video (on the Welcome page).

So 20+ new leads per day... would that help?... no it doesn't stop there, that's just part #1.

Applicable to all Niches...

Oh and while I'm on the subject... let me show you that I actually do this in all kinds of niches and didn't dream this up two days ago just to sell this method to you.



Here's a project I ran for Cellulite removal...

388 subscribers... \$207.88 in sales

	subscribers 1213
Cellu1 ID:21516605, TOKEN:VkqkV	SUBSCRIBERS 388
	SUBSCRIBERS

Iast	month •			
Details	СТЅ	Value	Commission	Status
Bonus	N/A	\$0.01	\$0.01	Paid
Sale	26 days 13 hours 23 minutes 57 seconds	\$99.98	\$39.99	Paid
Sale	5 minutes 13 seconds	\$69.95	\$27.98	Paid
Sale	24 minutes 23 seconds	\$139.90	\$55.96	Paid
Sale	8 minutes 30 seconds	\$139.90	\$55.96	Paid
Sale	13 minutes 36 seconds	\$69.95	\$27.98	Paid
		\$519.69	\$207.88	

And this one for ... 'Wait for it' Hemorrhoids lol



And 'Man Boobs' haha



I'm just scratching the surface here... I've been doing this for a long time in all kinds of niches (as depicted above) as well as the 'oh so profitable' MMO/IM niche.

The upshot is... when you do this right; you...

- 1. Build a list in any niche you like
- 2. And you... Make money

The Second Part.

So we're still talking 'In a nutshell' here but what happens next?

Well, good question...

So at this point they have opted in because they want to read the PDF – so you have their good email address.

Get them while they're hot

And you could leave them to their own devices and hope some of them go to their email folder and open that email to read that PDF but why take that chance?

Nope... get them while they're hot

They made that micro-commitment, now give them what they came for – the solution: right there in front of them... Bam!

TUBEhacl	<
Thank You, here you	go
Please note: I have sent the acce get started now the button below	ess link to the email address you gave me so you can read at your leisure. If however you want to w will open the publication right here.
Please	Click the button to access and download Tube Hack
	7
	Click here to open

So straight after they opt-in (give you their email details) you redirect to a page like this one (we're still using that perceived value).

Now when they click the button 'Click here to open'

It really does open... yep the PDF opens right there in front of them and again this is a subtle thing. But because they made that micro-commitment (opted in) they have shown that interest. And as I mentioned earlier 'attention spans are short', so it makes perfect sense to grab them now before they move on.

How you Make Money

So the PDF opens... it's why they opted in, and they are happy because it was worth their time. That PDF is dammed good, and they can see the value... yeah they are hooked, you got them!

NY A LI-		The bilancing pair is the busy store paragive up in a weight under that dense region these the day and the gaught under starting. The para	For some starting graphic statute and sametisarily will grait the domains. For some the happen, as start The part of Fortune you should used that statement is game.	Nam 2 Haum 16 2 Minuted	2 options In the option
		But when your reservely log into 'touristic and which there when bland to your the both hands argues along them has day digit hows, and the holds and apputing of the vision gave, with newsy own of source but	Advances on Passadally a lock Rasin protoco.	And examinally what I down is colored a new yield your meeting and the page is minutes	Litter a seast of dainy filt manufacture yes and daily 100 (Fjod later Min of the sensitive) 1. Use the sufficient, if have introduce (safety to developed wher) and a
	Tube Hock	inference fory and form.		Laserse have been week	Bine same Processed in its Parities.
	How to Legally Shed Other Peoplex YouTube Traffic		How do you make money with this shallegy?	where the second second state that the second provide the datase the shows where a first expression is put in that man importantly it shows not include which shows have these instance but,	Effer way, give it is go It's as easy lat
	Did per trans find you can beging and efficient solar huge consols of Highly largested holds have backare obtain out any site drawned?	So what does that mean for you? Dr, which assess part of any your hand out to take hand a finance of allow and when any head hand with take to be added	Well include these are been way to do it In the market. The first contrast, which is by the first market k		What to do Next
	Nu., Then blins up. If exploit result, there is shall and only this is not peaking. When you have when the of the shall is folly part, you'll be an emission on the way, and the other picture of the shall be being variant.	ruggek for sharedaaren billantes.	forwarding induction	Ling b., Bert Land a string is decided.	Free long closely and for allown there a 10 desarcher yes.
		What you need to blue	L hay the standard 3. Final on all hade after final redules its The states, sign up to be because on	0	10 denort-
		L Tax send in task for either will be fully should be	officite and get your lot. A Creat particles your officite list pairs and to participative (the place you		s Click here
	What Natiody Will Tell You	3. Charles for some If all gards har Bar, weaters are not sight?	A Chain your have your selflade bits go track to your registry (her place you particularly your density).	and the second se	Childreg the bit learns your to assettee proget, for the Vegueer page, Two was an the advalle, freedoms, indimensial and claims, along the possibler flows.
	I note this have, wy new party of view, isolant in team imagine many of you musting without exactly the same.	3. Clean the states description part ander the states and load for a link	 Dief für minninger einerseiten für einerfent Tuner Charitabelig liche) 		Fire were reason for his sizes "such assor conjuster for following which interest in
HACK	So let us an you do you find I may be make somey active?) and the sensers is now. The fact is write them are last of mays is make manay active react of the time applying those methods reaches from and rearry.	L. Have shall that his he use I fire she threaders has all watters & Million Theoreman his owny general character part stars selecting lang from sherings, hard when you way, here you have without set of right reads all the halfs had video grays. By specific hard indicated, and read on a starting had.	 Obtained the descent they increasing an automated They last the advect target forwarding or descenting for destarding for destarding the descenting for destarding target and the descent target target and ta		 When you go to the secure strategies, only the following socie to the encourteeu of [10:97]
	And if you're anything the meryou're protectly that the and that with	the state provide a state of the state of the state of the		and the second s	and a set of the set
			· Villa, platfix date.	and the second se	
	educines chall that newspace fails standards, und the fast that newspace daws it means, and it drops research times daws to death, shall a read scane that equates its readed that and a solid manage.	Cose Study			
How to Legally Steal Other Peoples YouTube Traffic	France Count I make any other both Tableson-				
nine to address that dealer shows realized taxets			Minut hoppens rest?	3. Days in your Conversal	
AND NOT THEM.	Anyone, to aid a long day, day Haved ad that have an a work of a what and a proping the trace and "Boath", Boath methods do not had		to new, weath and every line as restants with that sizes bother off for't		its the
Carbonne, im Research for right	Pary concepts filling have made of an increases from an every every many	and the second sec	young and then allow the bit is the decayation parate for standy they are becaused through your decays is a president you are presenting through		
and don had also be real.	the same property of the second		forwarded through your demain to a practical you are premaring (Protegit your of Bully 2-1).	2	Secure Checkout
1 char1		Get	Francesco destites is paralleller that product year get a convertidor. Crusy destil electronic destine activity		The set black a black of the set
a bit whe want where the stratecry.	be, Boy on rol stating.		April - whit could be many	and the second s	there inc
are area art	Bull Hand and	OxyHives	Here was sum one hare the sum shall the same south could be \$1.75.		
and the second se			Indiversity feel and other and the man for 12 M. Balance I finders		No. of Astron
Could be a Children we wanted a could be could be could be a could be a could		Hives Relief	Perchants 33 for contrain your of hulles.		Protocol and a second sec
a constat that put to post to		Outsident Different Contractor			North Contraction of the second
and these and these	Jere's how it works	Sector And Anna Merceleville Sector			Man all Parameter Classican
	by Barry one MURDED of visions on Yaufully right, and as hade the Barry	Winn Annual Annual	How much staffed That would depend at each states, and the sametydy for statety tares		0 0
ATO SO HERE	were presently another frauencies was added, I day? I need to be you'll a strategies had frauencies have and another are addeded a viting the fore are		red for and one ("mind draning for and for and for allocation to a	X last the sufficient first pain the states with testers (regions) bring	
	gaining and all hadran.		But more with this manager install pathodishy ratio say 1 with part annels.	-	0
		Among an annual an		- (3)	to parameter representation and the
	Bullions's fire blog, while many propin upload others, and of actually	"Belling" want man man ban beard makan ayane manu			man Paultal
Copyrights a divergent in a second the part of the closed many inclusions at the free entered in sec.	manifer them or claim with which one they are claim, it fault many day to	(tenter)	How much-continuouel		
er at fel en energy desenant at teat adjul, interdag, interangelig, avenue, it have	lamit-	That there also also is another that the service of the lines.	Lefts searche find the committee Light for infering that safe \$ [27] Second 4., then based collected, mate \$25 are reaching		
	because and an other board and a second second second as a few	mythospatiel com	Theory (1976) per print, the first to "a principle ending, but, conversion Builts (1977) could an a Ultransformer), from a public point in da, on white orders		
al factories	braging you set up to the located ansards specific right you put up to the scheme and Nationg	cosythwareliet.com	(129) profil an a (2) investment, Sume's sufficing size is its, on wait, , sufficing	0 -	And the maches dij1000 - they also mappy, there are part to apply to play party Part way you will get the 100 cf.
e alterne et an energia a arrita his obside e del de anominista propria de la arrena della La constante del 10 alterne, una con artige la formati dillo for constante.					
b) a dette bas sende som a Plast to somer the assessed of the behavior of the first sound is an error of the detection. The assistence are properties of behavior detections and behavior of the detection of the detection of the sound is proved as an adjusted, additional and control as a single of the detection of the detection of the sound is proved as a detection.	No featlor, no vision and no bank	Tread fire applicably changing the Bills cover study, I dan't return stating that between a well between these study of the of much before some as identify much some if an endpoint of the some	TO ARE an a Discontinual New INT any year that DS in trend is classified, one yearpet multiplied the shall begin the one patiential DC NS for a DS trendsmith. That parties	It may take fee resources, Please mail	Click this line to get storted to days https://biller/2eo/bCo
	Oranian any second damp the project, taget staul the vision and let the damain equils. That is shall have been at the second of would be blocket		Latin dami'' B		And of causes they after a full guarantee on the product lyad in case you
	materies adjusty da., Tech discovered that,	Amil I want is share you find this is very multiple out county spills a few proppingle adjusted this FCP put his you are spill out, they where the county is	Delte null provide		with sampling
		programment and the part are part and spiriture, they will see the carries in			

Uhhh... Not with you... How did I get them and how do I make money?

Well this is the crafty bit...

Think of your PDF as a 'Native Ad' what I mean is... although it is essentially an ad or promotion it is hidden, or disguised... it's disguised as value, helpful advice, tips.

In this case (Tube Hack – the case study) what I did was give the readers a whole method they could take and apply manually, but then sold them on the

idea of automating the whole thing with software... and of course when they do I collect the commission.

Now I will say that this is a completely ethical approach... nothing underhand.

You really can follow the steps detailed in the PDF I'm giving them access to and it costs them nothing to do... however it is time intensive, and the software reduces the time down to minutes rather than hours. So if I did my job properly they will be 'Hooked' on the idea and want to automate the whole thing (which they can).

Content Structure – funnels to a sale

Rather than clutter up this PDF I have put together a detailed guide on how to put together a Hook PDF detailing every element and how to structure in order to get a sale.

Check out the included section (members' area): Hookum - The Native Ad Trick...

Summery.

- 1. Micro-commitment... they opt-in
- 2. They have to give you the good email to get access (you build a good list)
- 3. They get instant access (online) while they are hot
- 4. They read the PDF due to its structure and the real value included
- 5. They buy because it makes perfect sense (based on the structure of the PDF content)

At this point your head may be spinning and you may still be a little confused ... that's fine.

So before you do another thing or read another line this is what I want you to do...

- 1. Go to the pitch page: <u>http://4-u.co/tube_hack/</u>
- 2. Click the button and opt-in (don't worry you can opt-out again later)
- 3. On the delivery page (you'll see it after opting in) click the 'Click here to open button'
- 4. No read through the PDF

Why do this?...

Because you need to understand the process from start to finish, and the best way to do that is to actually go through the process... see it first-hand... that way you will instantly understand.

You'll also see why people are going to be more inclined to actually purchase the product you are promoting.

They are essentially hooked into the idea by the time they get to your pitch... and you know what... in most cases they will buy through you're link with a smile on their face and thank you for it.

No barriers... happy people

You made money and get a targeted and in most cases, a highly responsive subscriber.

But wait... why don't I just give them a lead magnet and then email them as a follow-up like everyone else says?

Well of course once you have them on your list you can do just that and there are probably a million guides and courses on that very subject. But, and here's the kicker...

Using the follow up method (only) is disjointed and a wasted opportunity.

By giving value first but structuring into a hidden pitch people will be far more inclined to purchase... you have them right there, they're blinkered.

No distractions... they are hooked... and that's how you make the sale.

Remember... you still need to add traffic for this to work – See welcome video on the 'welcome page' you'll find the traffic source there (included in the video).

So if you haven't already... go through the process now...

- 5. Go to the pitch page: <u>http://4-u.co/tube_hack/</u>
- 6. Click the button and opt-in (don't worry you can opt-out again later)
- 7. On the delivery page (you'll see it after opting in) click the 'Click here to open button'
- 8. No read through the PDF

For details on putting the PDFs together go to the members' area and check out: Hookum - The Native Ad Trick...

Then follow the instructions detailed below in combination.

Instructions – Your first Hook

Which Product

Find a product to promote. Ideally it will be Evergreen. Find it, buy it, and apply it (If possible).

Why Evergreen?

Now I'm sure you can see instantly why it is always best to promote a product which has legs. I.e something that will stick around for a while, be evergreen and continue to sell.

Each publication you put together may take 1-2 hours to do well, and although 1-2 hours really isn't that long at all it does make sense to plan for passive / residual profits...

Think about it; If one of these publications takes 1, even 2 hours to produce and then makes you say \$30 per day, it makes sense to ensure it continues to make money, daily, weekly or whatever.

What I'm getting at here is...Try not to pick a product which will be taken off the shelves in two weeks because promoting that product will limit what you can make.

Brand new Audience

Note: It doesn't matter if the product has been through a launch and the buzz or interest in that product has now evaporated. Your audience will probably have never heard of that product before... so it will be new to them.

The truth is many of us work within a relatively small circle... launches happen every day, everyone is excited and then three days later the product is forgotten about as something new and even shinier hits the market. But the fact is, the internet is a huge place, so in reality 99.99% of anyone looking for that solution will not have seen or even heard of the product you are promoting.

Where to look

For IM/MMO products the obvious places to look are JVZoo and Warrior Plus (W+), there are plenty of other platforms such as Clickbank, digiresults, deal guardian etc, but for this walkthrough we will use JVZoo.

In order to make sure the products are likely to stick around for a while and sell try this...

1. Log into JVZoo – go to Product Library – Then click Featured Products from the drop down menu.



2. Now go back three months. E.g if you're in November – go back to September as the picture depicts and click.

			JVZOO TOP PICK Its Simple Click, Edit and Build			
Overview	Affiliates 🗸	Sellers -	Product Library -	My Account -	Tools	Q Need Help?
	Featured					
ome → Prod	ucts → JVZoo Fe	atured Products	5			
Ten Most R	Recent JVZoo I	Products of 1	The Day			See More
Featured on:	November 14, 20)16				November 2016
Mobimatic (Charter-Membe	r License				October 2016
Its Simple						September 2016
Click, Edit an	November 13, 20	46				September 2010
eMart Hub I		/10				August 2016
	Iding Solution					July 2016
Import produ	icts within MINUTE	S				June 2016
Featured on:	November 12, 20)16				
Instant Spo	kesperson Ess	entials				May 2016
	keting Strategy The Hottest Selling) Offline Niches				April 2016
Featured on:	November 11, 20	16				March 2016
Mobimatic (Charter-Membe	r License				February 2016
1 Click Drag	n' Dron Mohile An	n Ruilder				

3. Now choose which product to promote (or take a closer look at) and click the hyperlinked product name on the left (Under JVZoo POTD)

Create Amazing Marketing Videos in Minutes! Watch these demo videos and see how easy they are to copy
Featured on: September 28, 2016
IntelliPlayer 2.0 by Bill Guthrie (One-Time Special)
Turn ANY YouTube Video into a MONEY MAKER! It doesn't even have to be your video! Click to see for yourself
Featured on: September 27, 2016
OneSoci 2.0 Im The All-In-One Tool for Internet Marketers! See new this does EVERYTHING you need
Featured on: September 26, 2016
Memberpal
Want an Instant Membership Site? No technical skills needed to churn out these money makers

4. Check that the product is still on sale... if it is still on sale two or three months down the line (after launch) then there is an excellent chance it will remain so (at least for the foreseeable future).

Here's	everything you get with this Social Media Poster	amazing deal:	
OONE	Content Finder	30 Templates	
	 Content Scheduler Post Designer 	1 Click Timeline Optin	
	 Post Designer Ads Designer 	 Ads Manager Analytics Dashboard 	
	Only \$67.00 BUY NOW		

Hint: If it has a buy button then it should still be for sale.

Remember... buy it, and apply it (If possible).

Ideally you should have access to that product, you should know what the product is about, what it does... you should understand the pain it alleviates, I.e. the solution.

Understanding the product enables you to produce your free publications PDFs with a little passion, a little excitement. It's a fact that readers can and will pick up your passion or excitement in your written word.

It's like reading between the lines... a psychological thing... Perception... call it what you like, but its real and it works.

Grab Your Affiliate link

Obvious right... grab your affiliate link to promote the product.



- 1. Select the product and copy
- 2. Under 'Affiliates' select 'Find products' and click.
- 3. Paste in the name of the product and click 'Search'
- 4. Click request.
- 5. On the request page make sure you explain to the vendor how you intend selling / promoting the product in the text area provided... this is especially important if you are new to this and considered an unknown.

If you don't do this there is a good chance you will not be accepted. You should also be prepared to accept delayed commission payments if you are new to this (30 days)

Cloak your affiliate link

Once you have your link (affiliate link) you should cloak it. There are plenty of reasons why you should do this... but let me leave it as this: You will make less if you don't cloak.

How do you cloak a link?

I recommend you use a Wordpress plugin called Pretty link lite (it's free).

You will need to set up landing and delivery pages so you are probably going to need a domain and hosting for that anyway. So add Wordpress and then install the plugin.



Cloak your links as follows (easy)

Pretty Link		
Redirection Type*: 307 (Temporary) To Enable Cloaked, Meta-Refresh, Ja	vascript, Piz <u>etty Link Pro</u>	
Target URL*:		
Pretty Link*: http://4-u.co/ NicheVR		
Title: VidReaper (Matt)		
Options Advanced	_(
Group		
None Add a New Group		
Select a Group for this Link		
SEO Options		
Vofollow' this Link		
Add a nofollow and noindex to this link's http redirect header		
4		
Update or Cancel		
Add a Pretty Link Watch Pretty Link Intro Video	j	
Bulk Actions Apply		
Name	Hits / Unic	Links 5
□ T 🖗 ଔ VidReaper (Matt) Edit Delete Reset Hits Tweet Email	245/190 / 06 11:34:26	http://4-u.co/NicheVR

Your PDF 'HOOK'

Collate the information relating to the product into a story. The story should be structured as follows

First section

1. First section... Attention grabbing, and / or curiosity based

This ensures that the reader actually reads further in, I.e. you have their attention.

Second section

2. Second section... Identify the Problem & relate

Tell your reader how it feels to have that specific problem. They should be able to relate & say, "Yeah, that's exactly how I feel".

Push the pain button. Agitate the problem so they really feel pain & agony. People are inspired to change or take action due to severe pain. Tell a short, painful story:

People love stories and they relate to people. Talk about the problem you faced (relating to the product you are promoting)

E.g. I've been searching for a method that would allow me to make some extra money, something that worked quickly and cost little to set up, because I work full time.

Provide the Solution

3. Provide the Solution

At this point your readers will feel the pain and relate to the same problem you have faced. Now introduce the solution you found (I.e. the product you are promoting).

But... don't give everything away... curiosity is the key here.

Show the Benefits

4. Show the Benefits

Now tell them how you benefited from the product / method and how you think anyone in the same situation or facing the same problems could also benefit.

Take bullets/ info from the product sales page and expand/ elaborate.

Proof

5. Proof

Real proof speaks volumes. If you purchased the product and applied it, did you get the desired results? If you did then explain what you were able to achieve by using the product. Use screen shots where possible

Call to action

6. Make Your Offer / Call to action

At this point you should present your cloaked affiliate link

Such as: 'Watch this Video to see how they did XYZ' (if the sales page has a video): LINK (cloaked)

Or 'See how they did XYZ here': LINK

Guarantee

7. The Guarantee

Most products come with a guarantee... detail that guarantee here

Scarcity

8. Use Scarcity (optional)

This part may seem difficult because the product isn't yours, but it can be done, and here's how.

Bonuses

However not in the typical sense. Let me explain...

This process should appear to the reader as helpful and not as a sales pitch (which is essentially what it is). If you were to say at this point 'Buy through my link and I'll give you these bonuses' you are instantly shouting 'I am a marketer' and your CTR and commissions fill suffer as a result. If however you said: I did find that product 'XYZ' was lacking in '123'... but I found that when I included this additional 'XYZ' (Your bonus) it worked so much better.

I can give a few of these 'XYZ' (Your bonus) away today... So if you give this a try today let me know and I'll send you 'XYZ' (Your bonus).

'Today' is the scarcity element... but it remains evergreen because 'Today' can mean any day depending on when the reader sees it.

Second Call to action

9. Second Call to action

Don't assume your reader knows what to do to get the benefits you described. Spell it out for them...

I.e. if you want to get the results I did watch the following video and follow the instructions on the page.

Remember all details on putting the PDFs together go to the members' area and check out: Hookum - The Native Ad Trick...

Hook Page & Delivery

The Hook page is the landing page or (squeeze page), like this...



And the delivery page... which may look like this...



Essentially the hook page entices the visitor to opt-in in order to get the PDF while the delivery page as the name suggests... delivers the product or access to it.

Now the method I'm teaching here is not about hosting, templates, domains or any of that stuff.

However let me touch on it briefly

In order to do this whole thing you will either need to buy a domain (anything will do) or use an existing, or a sub domain or you may want to use a third party solution such as 'Lead pages' if you already have it.

I'll be honest... I prefer to keep everything in house rather than use a third party.

As such I

- 1. Need a domain or sub domain to base pages on.
- 2. I need hosting

Domains and hosting are cheap... so don't let that put you off

You can do both for around \$10-\$20 per year...

Buy a domain from anywhere you like, like I said anything will do.

Hosting... well you can find some of the best deals on the internet by clicking this link: <u>http://www.webhostingtalk.com/forumdisplay.php?f=4</u>

Most have a discount coupon too.

Hint: make sure whichever one you choose has cPanel (it'll make your life so much easier)... CPanel simply means control panel btw. Most will have cPanel as standard but worth asking if it is not in the description.

	Started by 02Hosting	- 50% OFF g, Today 11:	, Cpanel , 18 AM	Softaculous ,	<u>All your need</u>	
\square	Started by HostMant	red Plans 7 iis, Today 10:	70% Off F 50 AM	or Life! DDoS	protected! Fre	<u>e SSL! • </u>
	Started by turnkeyin	cPanel W	eb Hosting 19:31 AM] 150+ Apps	SSAE-16 Se	ecure IPv6

If you buy a domain from one company and hosting from another you will need to point the nameservers from where you purchase your domain to where you are hosting your website.

If you are unsure about how to do this... then this video will help: <u>https://youtu.be/Sva42KVt0-o</u>

No this isn't my video btw... but it does describe the process in easy to follow detail, so little point in me making another.

Once your hosting is set up and the nameservers have propagated add Wordpress in your cPanel... again here is a helpful video which I didn't make: <u>https://youtu.be/IAaNk80a9TY</u>

Templates

So now you are good to go... but you need to concentrate on quality here... Remember: perceived value.

Now if you are following along and keeping everything 'In house' as I do then you may be wondering how to put your pages together, I.e the Hook page and the delivery page.

Although there are a variety of plugins and themes which will allow you to do this... by far the best is Optimize Press 2.0. No it probably isn't the cheapest, but it is the best and the only theme I use.

In fact I have continuously used OP since starting in 2013 due to great support, templates, continuous updates and quality.

There are literally hundreds of templates installed and ready to go (all can also be edited 100%)...

Opt-in / Landing Pages



If you want to take a look at why OP2 stands head and shoulders above anything else I have ever used click here: <u>http://4-u.co/OP2</u>

Plus if you click this page again: <u>http://4-u.co/tube_hack/</u>

You will see that the button to opt-in is also two-step. I.e the visitor has to actually click the button before he or she even see's the optin box.

This is also good for perception because having to optin is not immediately obvious, and by the time they see the optin box they have already made that tiny commitment by clicking the button.

Two step opt-in and light box feature is included in OP2 as standard.

The following video details how to set up the pages using Optimize press 2.0: https://youtu.be/8uyS5pKtgNM

Hook Page

As you can see less is indeed more...



The perception of quality is apparent as is curiosity... but I'm not giving too much away.

Let me break down this page for you.

1. Logo... (Optional) you don't need to do this, but I am a creature of habit and find that having a logo also helps with perceived value. (use Fiverr if you want one but can't do it yourself).

- Ecover... This is a must. A good ecover says so much about a product... this is perceived value at its best. Again, if you can't do this yourself, hire someone to do it for you on Fiverr. Check Fiverr for Ecover designers: <u>Click Here</u>
- 3. Pre Headline... Free Report. Free is the key phrase here
- 4. Headline: 'How to Legally Steal Other Peoples YouTube Traffic...' This headline immediately pushes the curiosity button. Curiosity entices clicks like nothing else. Try to ensure your headlines include it...
- 5. Benefits: Explain the main benefits of reading your PDF. Keep it short and to the point, but make an Impact...

Did you know that you can Now legally swipe huge amounts of highly targeted traffic from other peoples YouTube videos, even complete channels?

...And you that can send it all to your affiliate offers - In minutes... LOOK

Read this... Download the PDF its 100% FREE

6. Button: If you can use a two-step opt-in like my page... I.e they have to click the button before they see the opt-in form you will get better results. If not, simply replace the button with the opt-in form code. More on Autoresponders and form codes in a moment.

That's it... that's all you need in order to get prospects on your list and ready to buy from you.

Remember to use a phrase like this one on top of your opt-in form: "Where should I send your copy of Tube Hack?"

Using the headline above will ensure you actually get the real email details instead of junk or fake details.

It works because if that person is interested enough to consider taking a look then they'll want to actually see what you have to say in your PDF... and their perception is: The only way they can do it is via the email you send them.

So you get their GOOD email details (or at least one they check)

Delivery page

Do I need to explain this page?... Probably not. The fact that they have come this far means that 99.99% will click to open.



And when they click... your PDF should in fact open...

If possible set it up to open online... you'll get more clicks that way.

The way I do it is to ... (using Amazon S3)

- 1. Upload the finished PDF to Amazon S3 (file hosting)...
- 2. Click product then properties (then a screen like the image below will open)
- 3. Click Permissions (fig 1)
- 4. Set to Everyone and check the open/download box (fig 2)
- 5. Save (fig 3)... and refresh.
- 6. Then grab the link (fig 4) and paste into the 'Click to open' button on the download/ deliver page.

Object: TubeHack.pdf

Link:	Mark_Bishop TubeHack.odf	
	760775 Fri Nov 11 14:04:00 GMT+000 2016	
Expiry Date: Expiration Rule:		
→ Details	1	
- Permissions		
You can control ac	ess to the bucket and its contents using access policies. Learn more.	
Grantee:	Open/Download Z view Permissions ✓ Edit Permissions	x
Grantee: Ever	one 🖉 Open/Download 🗌 View Permissions 🔲 Edit Permissions	x
🕜 Add more pe	missions	3
•		Save Cancel

х

And you're done

Now if that seams complicated and potentially expensive, let me tell you, it is neither.

With Amazon file hosting (S3) you only pay per usage and for a PDF download we are talking next to nothing... it is also ultra-reliable and very easy to use.

Alternatively you could use Dropbox, other cloud hosting or your website host... but of course you will have to look up exactly how to do this with each provider.

If you are on a budget go with your website hosting provider... it's not the best way, but you are paying for it already. To do this go to File manager in your cPanel... upload or FTP the PDF, then grab the link once uploaded... again this isn't the best option but it will work and is handy if you are on a very tight budget right now.

How do I get them to the delivery page automatically? Through the power of your trusty Autoresponder...

You do have an autoresponder don't you? You will need one... in fact you can't build a list without one.

If you have one great... if you don't click here and get a free trial with <u>GetResponse</u>

Or copy this link into your browser: http://4-u.co/AR

The following set up uses GetResponse to illustrate

Setting up your AR

Start by setting up a new campaign. I.e a new list.

My Campaigns	Create New Campaign
	SUBSCRIBERS
	SUBSCRIBERS
	subscribers 341
	subscribers 1213

Once the new list is set up scroll down to find the new list, click actions and then from the menu click Campaign settings...

tubehack	Actions -
ID:55838405, TOKE	Make default
	Campaign Settings
	Show Contacts
	Newsletter paign Settings
	Autoresponder
	Delete Campaign

On the next page click Permission... and where it says Enable confirmed opt-in uncheck all three boxes (it saves automatically as you uncheck). Once you have done this your list is set up for single optin (not double)... make sure you do this and have your list set to single (or this will not work).

General Profile Permission	Enable confirmed opt-in:	Email subscriptions Web subscriptions API subscriptions frhek box is selected, a confirmation email will be sent to each new subscription webgins up to your list using selected subscription method.
	Confirmation message:	
	Message type:	HTML Plain text
	From field:	Mark Bishop <mark@ikkonik.net></mark@ikkonik.net>
	Message subject:	Please confirm your subscription to "[[campaign]]" V Custom Subject
		Customize confirmation message
	Confirmation page:	Hosted by GetResponse Preview
		Custom URL Confirmation page is the page your subscriber sees after he confirms his email address by clicking on the link in the message.

Form code

Next you will need to set up a basic form you can integrate with your hook page (opt-in)

1. Make sure you are currently in the list you want to set up a form for (far right: as picture shows below right under my account). If you are then click 'forms' then from the menu click 'Create Form'.



3. Set up your basic form (it's all you need)... see steps below the image.



Fig.1: make sure you select the actual list

Fig.2: Add to cycle on day... this means any messages you set up to mail out to your new subscribers at predetermined times actually go out (I often miss this lol).

Fig.3: Custom thank you page URL. This is how you send your new subscriber directly to the access / delivery page after they opt-in. You will need to have your delivery page ready at this point... grab the complete URL and paste it in here.

Fig.4. Name... this bit is optional. By default the form will be set as email only (see preview) if you click name (fig. 4) then the person's name will be required during opt-in. This element is optional... some people prefer just grabbing the email address (either is good).

Fig.5. Email... is set by default (nothing to do here)

Fig.6. Once everything is ready click copy code (copies to clipboard)

Add Form to Hook Page

If you are using Optimise Press 2.0 click Form HTML and paste the form code in the box below. If you are not using OP2 the process may differ, in which case you will need to check with your page / site provider, theme or software.

If you want to take a look at OP2 click here: http://4-u.co/OP2

Content LiveEditor	≫
Where should I send your conv of	\mathbf{x}
Step 3 - Optin Box	<i>i</i> eal Other Traffic
Form HTML Content Submit Button	II allium
Custom form	ally swipe huge c from other
Form HTML	our affiliate offers
<form <br="" accept-charset="utf-8" action="https://app.getresponse.com/add_subscriber.html">method="post"> <!-- Name--> name: <input name="name" type="text"/> <!-- Email field (required)--> email: <input name="email" type="text"/></form>	096 FREE.
Campaign token Get the token at: https://app.getresponse.com/campaign_list.html	pe Hack Now
Update	

Save the page and you're ready to roll...

Send Immediately

Remember promising that visitor you'd send them access to your PDF if they entered their email? Well even though you gave them instant access to the PDF you still have to remain true to your word.

Set up your autoresponder (immediate email) I.e they receive it as soon as they opt-in.



See image below...

- Set up the first email to go out on day '0' (fig 1).
- In the list you wish to use (fig 2).
- Send message immediately (fig 3).
- Create email (fig 4) see mine below.
- Name it (for your ref (fig 5) & save / publish.

	Create	e Autores	sponder	
Time-ba	sed Clicked	Opened	Subscribed	Goal reached
	On day in	О		2
	Send message Enable on	Immediately		n
Auto	presponder name	Create new email	Save	6 Save and publish

Now this email should go out to all who opt-in immediately.

Time-based autoresponders				What happened to	
Show autoresponders in	Show autoresponders in campaign: tubehack 👻				
(Download Link) TU	1				
7	8			11	

This is the email I send out to all who opt-in to Tube hack (the case study).

Subject: [Download Link] TUBEhack

Well thank you for taking the trouble to grab Tube Hack.

I had fun writing it... and I love using the method – because it's easy and it works... as you're about to find out.

Due to the size of the PDF (16 pages with graphics and case study) I have to send you to a page to download it rather than including an attachment to this email (which I had intended).

So here's what to do

1. Click this link: <u>http://4-u.co/tube_hack/</u>

2. Click the red button which says 'Click Here to Open' and that's it... the publication (PDF) will open for you to read right there.

3. If you would like to download it to read later or to share with a friend then: Right Click and select 'Save As'... and save it to your desktop or a folder on your computer or device. And that's it.

Most importantly... have a read, this is one of those tricks we probably aren't supposed to hear about. It is the easiest thing I've ever seen or done.

Hand on heart... Can you really swipe traffic from other people's YouTube videos (legally)... Yes you can, 100%, I explain how in the PDF

Have a fantastic day Mark

Emailing them serves two purposes

#1. It delivers on your promise and sends them the access link, which in turn gives you another opportunity to close that sale.

#2. It breaks the Ice... meaning you now have a subscriber you can mail related / suitable offers to... which as we all know is the key to simple income online.

Conclusion

So at over 40 pages I guess at first glance Hookum may seem complicated. But the reality is... It isn't.

This PDF spans more than 40 pages because I want to leave you in no doubt as to what you need to do at each step... and that is exactly what I have done.

The method itself is simple and easy... Perceived value. Essentially what this method enables you to do is put your promotions in front of the reader without barriers.

Few people will see what you are doing as being a sales pitch... most will be more than happy to read your entire PDF because of its structure.

All will be added to your list... most will read the whole thing... many will buy though your link

And don't forget... all of this is immaterial without visitors so make sure you watch the welcome video where I explain the traffic source.

What should you do now?

Do I need to tell you? Go ahead and apply this simple little method... it works!

Hint: although I will tell you about how you can easily get traffic to all your projects don't forget you can also do the following...

 Once you have a list and start promoting other products you could produce Hook PDFs based on the product and promoting it and give them access... rather than simply emailing them with an affiliate link... they are already on your list so simply send them access to the PDF and watch how your conversions quickly increase.

- 2. There are a huge number of free doc sharing sites online such as...
 - <u>www.issuu.com</u>
 - <u>www.scribd.com</u>
 - <u>http://www.slideshare.net</u>
 - <u>https://www.dropbox.com</u>
 - http://www.authorstream.com
 - <u>http://www.4shared.com</u>

Add your finished PDFs to them all... No you won't get the opt-in but people will read your PDF and you will get sales.

- 3. If you already have blogs or websites... tailor a PDF to your audience and give it away via your site.
- 4. Drop free access in FB or any social media platform.
- 5. Make a PowerPoint teaser video, put it on YouTube with the access link in the description.

The trick is always the perceived value and native ad... there are no end of ways in which you can put these value based PDFs in front of a hungry audience (and in any niche you like).

Thanks for purchasing, reading and applying (you should apply the method). Now go ahead and try this today...

Best regards

Mark Bishop